4:32 PM
0710512
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss Budget Overview
July 2012 through June 2013

COMPARISON OF 2011-12 TO 2012-2013 BUDGET

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4050-00 -
4200-00 -

4250-00 -
4251-00 -
4350-00 -

4500-00 -
4501-00 -
4600-00 -
4601-00 -
4720-00 -

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

5000-00 -
5010-00 -
5020-00 -
5030-00 -
5040-00 -
5060-00 -
§100-00 -

5110-00 -

Placer County TOT Funding
Membership

Revenues - Membership Functio
Revenue - Tue AM Breakfast Cl
Special Events AutumnFood&Win
Retail Sales

Revenues - Retail - Nontaxabl
Commissions

Revenues - Commissions 8. 8ho
Miscellaneous

Salaries & Wages

Incentives

PIR - Tax Expense

P/R - Health Insurance Expens
PR - Workmans Comp

401 (k)

Rent

Utilities

51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs

5140-00 -
§150-00 -
5310-00 -
5320-00 -
5350-00 -
5420-00 -

5480-00
5510-00
5520-00 -
§610-00

5710-00 -

5730-00 -
5740-00 -
5800-00 -

5810-00 -
5910-06 -
5920-00 -
5940-00 -

5941-00 -

5942-00 -
5848-00

5950-00 -
5952-00 -
+ Summer Traffic Management

+ Winter Traffic Management (B-

5953-00
5955-00
5956-00 -
5957-00
5958-00

Repairs & Maintenance
Office - Cleaning
Telephone - 800 #
Telephone - Local
Infernet

Mail - 1st Class Postage
Mail - Fed Ex
Insurance/Bonding
Supplies

- Depreciation Exp. - Furn & Fi
5700-00 -

Equipment Suppeort & Maintenan
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Miscellansous Expense
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Training Seminars

Public Qutreach

Professional Fees - Attorneys
Professional Fees ~ Accountan
Research & Planning Membership
Research & Planning

Reno/NLT Alrpert Shuttle

» Summer West Shore Night Service

RTIA Welcome Center
West Commons Beach

Morth Lake Tahoe Express (B-7
Night Service Transit

- Winter Transit TART Hwy 267 (
5959-00 -

TART Year Round Baseline Serv

TOTAL

TOTAL

4,915,963 6,465,217 6,465,217 -1,549,254
123,290 111,612 125,904 11,678
53,833 59,001 62,760 5,168
8,927 0 0 8,927

0 78,947 75,000 78,947
57,600 21,612 21,400 35,388
e 0 0 0
100,000 146,695 146,500 -46,695
0 0 0 0
23,028 7,570 15,000 15,458
5,282,041 6,890,654 6,911,781 -1,608,613
5,282,041 6,890,654 6,911,781 1,608,613
0 0

929,329 1,198,523 990,976 -269,194
8,000 0 10,400 8,000
83,639 o 78,130 83,639
114,867 0 106,260 114,867
0 0 5,075 0
31,390 0 49,860 31,390
167,232 134,288 128,800 32,944
6,765 1} 0 6,765

0 0 0 0

494 0 ¢ 494
3,600 0 ¢ 3,600

& 0 0 o
22,308 25,277 22,020 2,960
0 0 360 0

3,370 3,402 3,315 32

0 0 0 0

9,485 7,918 4,508 1,567
12,918 12,079 17,400 839
12,775 11,710 13,080 1,065
11,140 13,448 10,800 -2,308
3,434 2,109 1,081 1,325
5,348 0 58,074 5,348
15,840 15,473 15,044 367
3,100 5,415 6,904 2,315
13,799 ¢ 0 13,790
1,500 800 2,400 700
20,500 28,930 20,500 -8,430
0 0 0 0
70,000 67,087 35,000 2,013
95,000 452,500 474,500 -357,500
129,850 0 0 129,850
0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0
19,000 o 0 19,000
30,000 0 0 30,000
0 0 0 0
195,000 0 0 195,000
45,000 0 0 45,000
125,000 0 0 125,000

s

Page 1 of 3



4:32 PM
0719512
Accrual Basis

5960-00 -
5961-00 -
5962-00 -
5963-00 -
5964-00 -
5965-00 -
5966-00 -
5967-00 *
5968-00 -
5970-00 -
5971-00 -
5972-00 -
5998-00 -
8016-00 -
6020-00 -
- Autumn Food & Wine Direct
6420-00 -
6422-00 -
6423-00 -
6432-00 -
6434-00 -
6436-00 -
6437-00 -
- Membership - Business Expo
6440-00 -
6441-00 -
6442-00 -
6490-00 -
6600-00 -
B6701-00 -
6730-00 -
6740-00 -
* Productions
6742-00 -
7253-00 -
§100-00 -
8200-00 -
8300-00 -
8500-00 -
870000 -
8750-00 -
- Dues & Subscriptions
- Travel

8930-00 -

6023-00

§438-00

6741-00

8810-00
8910-00

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget Overview

Winter Night Service Transit
Enhanced Summer Transit Servi
Skier Shuttle - Sugar Bowl (B
Winter Transit TART Hwy 39 &
Hwy 267 Summer Bus Service (B
Enhanced Snowplowing
Maintenance - Tourism Facilit
Traffic Calming

Regional Wayfinding Signage
Lakeside Bike Trail

Bike Trail Signs

TART Bus Shelters

Project Infrastructure
Community Marketing Programs
Programs

Special Events Co-op

SpEv - New Event Development
Membership Events/Functions
Membership - Newsletter
Community Awards Dinner
Membership - Wnt/Sum Rec Lunc
Tuesday Morning Breakfast Clu

Membership - Elections
Membership - Miscellaneous Ex
Public RelationsWebsite
Classified Ads
Promotions/Giveaways

Market Study Reports/Research
Marketing Cooperative/Media
Media/CollateraliProduction

Miscellaneous Programs
Conference - PUD

Cost of Goods Sold

Associate Relations

Board Functions/Entertainment
Credit Card Fees

Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings

Travel Expenses

Total Expense

Net Ordinary income

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

4700-00 - Revenues - Interest & Investm
4701-00 + Unrealized Gain/Loss Investme
4702-00 - Investment Fee

8960-00 - Loss on Sale of Assets

Total Other Income

Other Expense

July 2012 through June 2013
a TOTAL TOTAL
: 2011-12 Forecast|;
0 0 0 0
144,000 0 0 144,000
19,000 0 0 19,000
80,000 0 0 80,000
0 0 0 0
100,000 0 0 100,000
o 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 o ¢ 0
o 0 o 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
1,185,067 2,898,131 2,886,380 «1,713,084
91,800 207,047 g 115,247
196,600 196,600 196,600 0
0 78,947 75,000 -78,947
o i} 147,000 0
190,153 148,450 0 41,703
2,285 0 ] 2,285
2,300 33,079 38,506 -30,779
18,000 o 0 18,000
4,000 0 0 4,000
6,000 0 0 6,000
3,000 0 0 3,000
280 0 0 280
8,635 0 0 5,635
7,080 1,400 4,200 5,680
o 2,361 0 -2,361
0 5,000 7,500 -5,000
20,000 95,000 88,000 75,000
939,378 1,092,000 1,091,998 152,622
0 0 207,038 0
0 0 954 0
500 45477 o -44,977
12,500 12,500 12,500 0
21,846 11,465 12,189 10,381
3,075 2,333 3,247 142
5,000 7,731 7,800 2,731
3,400 2,488 4,379 912
12,058 8,523 4,914 3,535
260 2,886 3,715 -1,926
5,172 12,396 11,429 7,224
8,238 11,365 12,437 -3,127
1,100 644 0 456
5,281,111 6,855,682 5,869,343 -1,574,571
930 34,972 42,438 ~34,042
0 0 0 0
o 0 0 0
2,200 2,886 3,740 686
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 o
] 0 o 0
2,200 2,898 3,740 -686
0 0 0 0

Page 2 of 3

(-2




4:32 PM
07/05/12
Accrual Basls

8900-00 - Marketing Reserves
8980-00 - Allocated
Total Other Expense

Net Other lncome

Net Income

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss Budget Overview
July 2012 through June 2013

Page 3 of 3

14-3



——
@ E—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

THE NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday June 6, 2012 — 8:30 am — 11 am
Tahoe City Public Utility District
Preliminary Minutes

ATTENDANCE: Ron Mclintyre, Ron Parson, Phil GilanFarr, Kali Kopley, Wally Auerbach, Jennifer
Merchant, Allen Highfield, Eric Brandt, Alex Mourelatos, Valli Murnane, and Andy Wirth

NOT PRESENT: Julie Regan, Bill Rock

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: Sandy Evans Hall, Ron Treabess, Andy Chapman, Deanna Frumenti,
Lisa de Roulet, and Jessica Walker

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Cindy Gustafson, Jan Coyler, Jeff Ausnow, Susie Walden, Johnny
Rutter, Carolyn Nunn, Eli Covell, Steve Hoch, Anthony Kranz, Jeff Cowen, Jan Coyler, Scoft
Zumwalt

A. CALL TO ORDER - ESTABLISH QUORUM
The meeting was called to order at 8:30 am by Chair Ron Parson and a quorum was established.

B. AGENDA AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL
1. Agenda Additions and/or Deletions
2. Approval of Agenda

M/S/C (Highfield/Wirth) (11-0-0) to approve the agenda with items taken out of order if
necessary.

C. PUBLIC FORUM

Jan Coyler, Director of the Truckee North Tahoe / Transportation Management Association
(TNT/TMA), reported that the Emerald Bay connection for TART has begun and noted that it is
our only public transportation connection to the South Shore.

Eric Brandt, Tahoe TV, thanked everyone for their participation in the annual Golf tournament put
on by the Tahoe City Recreation Association. The event raised about $8,000.

Cindy Gustafson, Tahoe City Public Utilities District (TCPUD), announced that on June 21, 2012
the Tahoe City bike path’s completion will be celebrated with a ribbon cutting ceremony at Jake’s
on The Lake. She expressed her gratitude to the North Lake Tahoe Chamber/CVB/Resort Assn.
for their support and commitment. On June 24, 2012 the TCPUD will be creating a human link
from the beginning to the end of the one mile trail.

Andy Wirth, Squaw Valley, suggested that the Olympic update be a standing item on the Board
agenda and gave an update on the Olympic bid status. The International Olympic Committee
(I0C) and the US Olympic Committee (USOC) have come to terms on their revenue. The USOC
has a board meeting in San Francisco on June 28, 2012 where the next step of the process will
be decided. The newly constituted Lake Tahoe Winter Olympics Committee (LTWOC) will have
their first full board meeting on July 13, 2012 at Squaw Valley. While they have not yet gone
public on who is a part of the Board of Directors, Andy assured everyone that it is an impressive

1S\



group of individuals.

Alex Mourelatos, Mourelatos Lakeside Resort, promoted his Greek Glendi event on June 16,
2012 at the Mourelatos Lakeside Resort. There will be authentic Greek food and dancers.

D. REPORTS & ACTION ITEMS

Marketing:

3.

Andy Chapman, North Lake Tahoe Resort Assn., reported the MTRIP Forecast for summer.
While occupancy is down it is important to remember that last year's first quarter, July —
September was record breaking in TOT cellections. In comparison to last year occupancy is
down about 1%. However, the average daily rate (ADR), and revenue per available room
(RevPAR) is up. ADR is up 5.6% and RevPAR is up 4.3%.

There is also a comparative analysis against our core competitive sites, which are Central
Summit Colorado, Mammoth, Telluride, and Park City. From May-Oct 2012 we are doing
very well in comparison to those sites. In May, June, and July we are leading, and in August
and September we are second only to Park City.

Andy discussed the IRCNMAN event which he hopes to bring to North Lake Tahoe. He
showed a 6-minute video for the Coeur d'Alene IRONMAN. There are currently 11 full
events in North America with Tahoe potentially being the 12", He has been working with the
World Triathlon Corporation (WTC) since last June; bids were due January 30th. Multiple
site inspections have been completed. They are currently reviewing and negotiating contract
with the WTC.

Andy also reported on some of the economic impact as well as the race route details. They
expect 2,500 athletes along with 3-4 guests each who wilf be staying for 5-6 nights. There is
also huge opportunity for training camps to set up in the area. There is an expected $8 to
$15 million dollar economic impact over the 5-night stay. It will be a 5-year contract as well
as the opportunity for additional IRONMAN branded Events. There are 220,000 IRONMAN
athletes.

The total economic impact is forecasted to be about 10,000 room nights, training camps and
other miscellaneous expenditures equaling about $9.8 million dollars in which Andy believes
to be a conservative number. The expected cost will be about a $260,000 dollars in the
2013-14 year.

M/SIC (Wirth/Highfield) (11-0-0) to direct staff and Executive Director to enter final contract
agreements and support expenses,

Membership:

5.

Deanna Frumenti, Membership Manager, gave an update on the status of May
Membership. 15 new members were added in the month of May bringing in almost $4,000 in
revenue. She is focusing on calling past due members to get caught up with past due
accounts. She did write off 8 members but 4 of those members are no longer in business
Deanna then gave an update on event schedule:

e June 7"- Summer Recreation Luncheon at West Shore Café
June 12" - Viisitor Information Center Grand Opening
June 14" - Porter Simon Mixer
June 15™ - Glendi at Mourelatos Lakeside Resort
June 21 - 2012 Business Expo
June 26" - ChamberEd Seminar and Tuesday Bluesdays Mixer at Squaw
July 12" - Lighthouse Spa Mixer



Transportation/infrastructure

7.

Ron Treabess, Director of Community Partnerships and Planning, updated the Board on the
Night Rider Service extension. Several business owners and Steve Hoch from the Tahoe
City Downtown Association (TCDA) are requesting the Night Rider Shuttle to run until 2:00
am. After several meetings with Ron Treabess, Will Garner, Jan Colyer and the Airport Mini
Bus, the schedule was amended to allow an extra hour. The group of business owners and
the TCDA are requesting service until 2:00 am and are willing to raise funds to make that
happen. The total cost for the additional service will be $17,100.

Several business owners spoke to the board about how this service is crucial to the
prosperity of Tahoe City. They believe the Tahoe City’s nightlife will be short lived if patrons
do not feel they have a safe and reliable way to get home.

The Board was generally in agreement that a later public transportation option is needed.
However, there is a process to make a request for funding. Also, while there is money
available: it needs to be decided if this use fruly is the highest priority for this money. The
business owners may need to contribute additional funds in order to get this pilot program
started this summer season.

Action: The business owners and the TCDA will need to look internally for discretionary
funds to extend service fully. They will need to get on the agenda for the Joint
Transportation/Infrastructure Committee and the committee will need to make a
recommendation to the Board for any additional funding needed.

8.

Ron Treabess gave an update on the North Tahoe Water Shuttle project. TMA will be the
operator of the shuttle. The shuttle has been approved by the Board of Supervisors for its
pilot program. June 7, 2012 the Tahoe Regional Planning Agency (TRPA} will have a
hearing and we expect that it will be approved for a three-year pilot program. There is an
unsigned contract in place with the boat operator that is pending the TRPA hearing. License
agreements for dock owners are in place aside from the North Lake Tahoe Public Utilities
District (NTPUD). If all goes according to plan, the Tahoe Transportation District (TTD) wnll
ask for an agreement with the boat operator. Service is fargeted to begin around July 15",

Jeff Cowen, TRPA, gave an introduction to the Tahoe Regional Plan Update. The plan is out
for public review and that period ends June 28, 2010. Within the plan, there have been
about 6,000 new homes allocated. Public land has increased 70% and 546 acres of stream
zone have now been restored. Public funding is diminishing, and there is 90% build-out in
the basin. The update is not focused on growth but redevelopment. it is important to
determine how to encourage good projects and stop bad ones.

The Regional Plan would like to reduce dependency on private automobiles. This would
mean that there would need to be more sidewalks, trails, and parking management
programs.

The plan also looks at streamlining the TRPA processes, attracting reinvestments and
making the permit process easier. To enhance the permit process the plan is to shift this
department from TRPA and allowing a main permitting department to be created giving one-
stop permitting for most projects.

Sandy explained that the request for $10,000 dollars is for examining and discussing how the
regional plan does or not facilitate redevelopment. Within the plan there are things we can
support, things we oppose and things that can be modified. Also, there is another committee
that has been working behind the scenes to come up with a product that we would like to see
for TRPA and our members and county. The plan is to work with business communities in
South Share to create a broader voice for redevelopment in the basin. The request for

\5"3



$10,000 goes towards the $40,000 consulting fee to make sure we have coordinated
business voice between on the regional plan update.

M/S/C (Mourelatos/Auerbach) (11-0-0) to allocate $10,000 out of the 2012-2013 budget to
provide a coordinated voice for the TRPA Regional Plan Update.

10. Ron Treabess reported that the TOT renewal passed with 84% of the votes.

11. Sandy Evans Hall updated the Board on the Tahoe City Visioning Process. The next meeting
will be June 27, 2012 through June 29, 2012 in this room. The Board is invited to participate.

County Contract
12. Sandy Evans Hall reported that there was nothing to report on the County Contract
negotiations. She will update the board as soon as she hears anything.

E. DIRECTOR’S COMMENTS

F. CONSENT CALENDAR — MOTIONS

13. Board Meeting Minutes — April 4, 2012

14. Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee- No meeting in May

15. Marketing Commitiee — May 29, 2012

18. Membership Advisory Committee — May 9, 2012

17. Lodging Committee — No meeting in May17. Approve Financials for March, 2012
18. Conference Sales Directors Committee — No meeting in May

19. Finance Committee — My 24, 2012

20. Approved Financials for March 2012

21. Marketing Performance Semi-Annual Report

M/S/C (Auerbach/Wirth) (11-0-0) to approve the consent calendar as presented.

G. MEETING REVIEW AND STAFF DIRECTION

Add to the agenda that there will be an Olympic review every month by Andy Wirth
Come up with an amended Night Rider schedule and the cost for that
Performance report delivered

TRPA regional plan status update will be added to the agenda as an ongoing item.

H. CLOSED SESSION
24. Executive Director Annual Review

. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
Ron Parson and Executive Committee will meet with Sandy Evans Hall within the next two
weeks to provide a review and discuss compensation.

J. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 11:40 am.

Submitted by
Jessica Walker Executive Assistant
NLT Chamber/CVB/Resort Association

\$ -




&
@ | =

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee
MEETING DATE: June 25, 2012
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Wally Auerbach, Phil GilanFarr

ACTION ITEMS TAKEN:

MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:

M/S/C (GilanFarr/Davis) (7-0-0) to approve the Joint Infrastructure/Transportation
Committee Agenda.

M/S/C (GilanFarr/Pang) (7-0-0) to approve the Joint Infrastructure/Transportation
Committee Meeting minutes of April 23, 2012.

M/SIC (GilanFarr/Davis) (7-0-0) to approve the night rider service funding request for
$10,000 extending the service to 2:00 am.

BOARD APPROVAL/DIRECTION REQUESTED:

M/SIC (GilanFarr/Davis) (7-0-0) to approve the night rider service funding request for
$10,000 extending the service to 2:00 am.




E@
——
@ -—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Marketing
MEETING DATE: June 26, 2012
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Eric Brandt

ACTION ITEMS/SUGGESTIONS TAKEN/REQUESTED:

Action to staff (Andy): Can lodging properties use “Ironman” to create lodging packages?

Action to staff (Sandy): Set up meeting with Northstar properties to discuss lodging
barometer participation.

Action to staff (Andy): Add Wedding as an agenda item to next months marketing
committee meeting.

MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:

3.2 M/S/C (Dudley/Moore) (6/0) to approve the agenda with the above changes.

4.1 M/S/C (Dudley/Hickey) (6/0) to approve the Marketing Committee meeting minutes
from May 28, 2012.

BOARD APPROVAL/DIRECTION REQUESTED:

\x-



ARGY %
-—'"_!-.
—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Membership Advisory Committee Minutes
MEETING DATE: June 13, 2012
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Kali Kopley

ACTION ITEMS/SUGGESTIONS TAKEN/REQUESTED:

MOTIONS MADE/NVOTE:

M/SIC (Gelbman/Young) (6-0-0) to approve the Membership Advisory Committee minutes
of May 9, 2012.

M/S/C (Hoch/Williams) (5-0-1 Abstention) to grant up to $10,000 to the Squaw Valley
Business Association for marketing.

M/S/C (Gelbman/Kopley) (5-0-1 Abstention Steve Hoch) to grant up to $10,000 to the Tahoe
City Downtown Association for marketing.

BOARD APPROVAL/DIRECTION REQUESTED:




AEG] %
@ E—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Finance
MEETING DATE: June 28, 2012
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Allen Highfield, Bill Rock

ACTION ITEMS TAKEN:
The committee directed staff to slightly increase the percentage of health insurance premiums paid by company
employees.

Lisa de Roulet will modify the budget to reflect the change in health insurance expense and increase the retail sales
revenue number. She will also change the column layout for better readability.

Sandy Evans Hall will meet with Jennifer Merchant before the July Board meeting to continue the contract
negotiation.

MOTIONS MADE / VOTE:

M/S/C (Frushon/Rock) (3/0) to approve the agenda as presented.

M/S/C (Frushon/Rock) (3/0) to approve the Finance Committee minutes of May 24, 2012.
M/S/C (Frushon/Rock) (3/0) to approve the procurement card program.

BOARD APPROVAL / DIRECTION REQUESTED:
M/S/C (Frushon/Rock) (3/0) to recommend that the Board of Directors approve the April 2012 Financial Statements.

A\



NLT Chamber/CVB/ Resort Association
Financial Statements

For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2012

922.~1



." .\u
i v q - —
- i

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

June 28, 2012
To: Finance Committee

From: Kim Lambert

Re: Major Variances of April 2012 Financial Statements

The following are the major budget to actual variances for the month of April 2012:
e Conference Commissions are up over budget.

Special Events expense is over budget because we have not yet received Mountain Travel Symposium
partner payments that offset it.

The Visitors Information Salary variance is due to severance and an additional employee being added to the
department.

The increase in Insurance and Bonding expense is offset by part of the decrease of Salaries and Benefits
expense (Workers Comp insurance was originally budgeted in Salaries and Benefits, but has been charged

to the Insurance and Bonding account).
e Board Functions expense is up due to timing of paying for the TCPUD Board room rent.
e Infrastructure and Transportation Project Costs expense is under budget due to timing of projects.

The following are the major budget to actual variances for Year-to-Date:
e Member Dues revenue is down due to write-offs of non-paying members.

e Marketing Commissions are down due to slow sales of the Ski Tahoe North lift ticket.

e Conference Commissions is up over budget.

Special Events and Functions revenue is up due to billing for the Business Directory and Tuesday Morning
Breakfast Club.

The Visitors Information Salary variance is due to severance and an additional employee being added to the
department.

Consolidated/Visitor Information Miscellaneous revenue and Miscellaneous expense variances are due to
timing.

The increase in Insurance and Bonding expense is offset by part of the decrease of Salaries and Benefits
expense (Workers Comp insurance was originally budgeted in Salaries and Benefits, but has been charged

to the Insurance and Bonding account).

Special Events expense is over budget because we have not yet received Mountain Travel Symposium
partner payments that offset it.

e Board Functions expense is up due to timing of paying for the TCPUD Board room rent. 12_2

Infrastructure and Transportation Project Costs expense is under budget due to timing of projects.



Norih Lake Tahoa Resort Association
Statement of Financial Paosifion
For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2012

Current Month Last Month Last Year

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

$1,484,915.00

$1,346,160.25

$1,099,471.43

Receivables

Accounis Receivabla - Membership Services 88,208.35 101,329.74 75,768.24
Accounts Recelvable - Other 10,278,593.71 10,542,894.59 6,584,585.89
Total Receivables 10,366,802.06 10,644,224.33 6,660,354.13
Prepaid expenses 170,038.56 177,865.32 5,770.20
Inventory 4,406.18 4,406.18 928.18
Furniture, Fixtures & Other 12,994.29 13,690.04 22,369.52
Computer Equipment/Software 6,881.51 3,086.55 4,112.02
Vehicles & Leasehold Improvements 388.46 582.45 2,985.16
TOTAL ASSETS 12,046,426.06 12,180,915.12 7,795,990,64

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

Accounts Payable 4560,776.56 380,203.18 282,173.84
STN/Marketing Cooperative Liability 270,949.89 147,459.20 71,658.45
Other Liabilities {21.68) (488.99) 182.13
Unearned Revenue & Deferred Support 10,068,148.74 10,359,005.54 6,634,158.55
Reserves 35,820.00 31,438.00 41,000.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES 10,835,673.51 10,917,616.93 7,020 172.97
NET ASSETS

Beginning Net Assets 697,419.35 697,419.35 667,941.92
MNet Change in Net Assets 513,333.20 575,878.84 08,875.75
TOTAL NET ASSETS 1,210,752.55 4,273,208.19 766,817.67
TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS 12,046,428.08 12,190,915.12 7,795,990.64

g ~3



=
{

o
o

%69r 9586 L51'Eey LOED6 B8GIELS S18s5Y 19N peioulsalun ut sebueyg %tz (0z1'C8) (e68°L¥] {£59'02) (5v5'za)
{%ev) £P2'8e9'e (g1L720¢'2) 26.'6Z0' Ze0'laz'e asuadxg |20 {%EBE) 069088 (eveeed) PLe'068 1£0°c8E
%0 2107y ¢ 0Z8'SE 0Z8'SE SoAIDSEYN %0 8157} ] zZacy Z8e Y

%E nza'sk gcg 006'03 rioral A uolewsideq (%) 195 (zL) 0801 820°%
(%zv)  §55°6IS°C {4509EE) ZEO'E8SS yIE6IEE syjuonzosideq aiojeg esusdxg reoL  (%BET GOGPEE (Lee'eez 206069 0187/5¢€
(%2001 0 (ogg'L) DEE'L 0 pajeso||y (%:001) 0 (gg1) £EL [}
(dl)  26E°L (002°1) 0269 9L [eaRIL %SE £0b 6.2 LEL}L 9L
(25} 205 (ong) LLL0L 12zl suonduosqng g seng %GEL  &6F 18 0oL g62
(wee)  £og'e CTAA] ool'e $80°7 JUstiurEHeIUg B S[ESY |20 {%g) o8l (e oL 10g

%P0l LWE'Y yrag ] 0oL 2158'g sasuedxz 3|iqowolny %BSL  ¥ig z59 oLy z90°L
{%ve)  soov L) 817 PLT $994 pJed Ypaig %BE BSL Sl SBL 0Lz

%¥e LIZ'ZG 802z 0059 20179 suogauny plecy %G1 18Z°LL aL0'L 059 9991
(%42E) 969°¢ (g1£1} 170y £2LT suone[ey sleossy %0 z3 ale 0 aLe
{oe19)  ose'ont {080'ay) 000'GL 0158z sweibolg {%g8)  poge {ova‘ol) 008°ZL 008l
(%91)  ogz'es {z15'%z) 055051 gsozeL Jauo Bunayep %0 Gag's P60°S 0 ¥60°s

%0 09.1'9z8 0 000268 000268 ElpaeAneiadooa) Bugesel %0 9.¢'v8 0 000'0G1 000’00
%6 o frax: 00089 128%L yoJeesay/suioday Apnig e %0 ¢ 0 0 0
(%28) 0 (oog*2) 00s°2 00g sfemeanls) fleuogowold %0 0 0 0 0

%0 0 082°¢ 0 082'c Spy payissel) %0 0 ] 0 0

%G LS2'aL 9ge ovioL 9ze'LL plog spoog o 1502 (%12) 965 (gsp) ove egl

%Ll 608 6929 o6l'Le 65¥'er Japa|smap/siuang diysiaquiaiy. %SFL 6L 8L0T 962'% 4

%G ¥Z0'6L 1pe's o0a‘sL IY6'8L S)S073.9UINA R POOS LRy %0 o 0 0 ]

%EE SebL6 £50'62 00g'L8 £65'0L1 : . sjuaA] [eads %99 TS £92'5T 000'5¢ £92'88
%LE 9882l 0./8'g 00522 0862 Bununosoyeba s994 jeuolssajold %0zt 0 ore 00z ob¥
{#82)  1i0%8Y (ar9'zyee) 01852’z 294°209 ’ 5180 j03fo1g (%82)  eeg'szy .- {aog'LrE) 1BZ'80% Si¥L9
(%09) LY {0sz's) 0gY's 0612 srewwasg R Buiuely (%001) "o - {z¥) vz 0

%4 sLLSE €8 60821 ZHo'el Buisea ; [puay "dinbg %6BE 0bLL 029 985’y 890Z'z
(%001} o (boo‘0s) 0000 0 asuadxg snosue[Ros]y {%00L) o (ooo‘os) ooo‘oL 0

%8Gl  §L0% oLL') AR £06'Z 5994 % 595UDIT ‘SaxE] %982 0 . 152 06 Pazg>

%52 2928 e 0006 rELL ‘el grdng juswidinby (2%9) 78 (0g) 006 0S8
(%2) 288 (¥62) 00S'%L 9202'¥1 soyddng %831 89 £9Z 0S¥yl SLEL
%GLL  0gR'S Wy ova‘s 1208 Buipueg * asuensu| %IZL e [y P8g £58

%% o 20z 0282 TLLT sasuiahed [lep {t¥)  og (g6) o £2L
(%001} o8z {oog} 00g 0 SS300Y 2L (%001 0 {og} o 0

%52 £re6l LIS'Y 05281 12672 saoleg auoydage], %LE 861 9.9 =1 bS'Z
(%) +99'LL bzl 002901 9L6%0L SORIAN g JuDY (%) 209°L (22} 00EL) 20
(949) obz'Le {pze'ss) £Z1°920°L 861826 sjysusq pue mm:_.m_mm (%g) 168°1L (v's) wyLeL 8Y656
sasuadxy
(%¥E) glLeel's (cas'6es"L) £50°02L% LEY08.L°E poddng IsyiQ pue anuaAsy (2101 {(%8%] 0/g5292 (ogz'eiz) V2L'6LS 27008
(%i€)  ZTIYLLETE (22961 £98755'S 659'Z62°S Bupung funog seoerd  (%1E)  B§¥TESe {g6L'18z) vLL'655 6IEELZ
{oesh) 1862 (LeeL) ozL'e 6921 SWOOU] JUBLISIAL[ 5§ J52Ia3) (%or) 16 L) 1] 5 g9k
{%48) FAFA 8 (ava'L) 00v'6L FATTAIA) 12O 3 SRS Ry (wzr) 2L (1zy) 0001 6.5
%02 286°2EL o) B 0SEZLL 96'PEL sasg Bupjoog g suoissiLLOD %BLL  g§9L'ZL ZEL'E S1L°L L0691
(%001}  srPY (ogs'yL) 0005k oL snosuejRosIy %0 0 0 0 0
%Le L5E801 6E5FPE 0% 0L1 686'TrL SuUOHIUNS % SjuaA] [eIvadg {stc8)  (000°LL) (roc} 0g0L a9y
(%5))  09sve {51191 cze'volL 50838 g sang Jagquiapy (k1) Ieg%s (bog‘L) Z6¢°01 8862
G N5 13U PUR SNUDASY
By3 =%, oA JoHd oueLEA 19bpng [enzoy By o, WA 1014 BDUBLRA & 1ebphg [enoy

JLYd-0L-dv3A

NOLLJI¥DS3a

2102 '0¢ iy Supuz stpuoly us | auy 1o
siuaweda(] Jo uoljepljosuon
51888V 1N U1 saluey) pPUE SSIIANCY JO JUBWEIRS
UCHBI0SSY HOSSY S0UB] SXBT ULIoN

HLNOW 1INIYHN3



%6ZE  £EE'LE 9LE'v0E ¥L¥'z6 VT
(%67 LLETPLE (Ses08z) BIFE80 T ¥er70RT
%0 210 0 0Z8'se 0zg'ce
%E 0Z9°%1 957 0oL‘olL gagolL
{(%86) £EL780'E {19z'182) 655'680°E 86Z'85.'T
%0 (zog'Le) 56 (oze've) (szz've)
CLYAN S 8 (soz'y) 0i8'% ¥aL's
(%g) £18°¢ (a08) £TLOL L1200
{%ze) SHP'e (gg8) 050 290
%20l  PIFE ¥eY°E 007's 889
{%Pg) 800 (L) 8% £'T
%Pe WrArds] 502'2 0059 8028
(%08)  oov'e AN 9gL's ¥29'z
(t9)  oggool {oB0'at) 0002 01632
(%01)  gsE'es (Z15've) 0sg 0s1 ge0'eel
%0 - 0oLgze 0 000762 000°Z68
%6 0. rzg'a 00909 1z28'%s,
{%:8) 0 {oos'2) pogL . 60z

%0 0 000°e ] 000'e
%G szl 885 obL'oL 928l
%L1 veei0g 592'9 06L'2E BSH'EY
%S ¥20'5. 1p6 00052 Ip6'eL
%08 SEV'LE £50°62 005°.8 £85911
%LE 9983l 0189 005'2Z 0862
{%0¥)  ¥rZ'ecs (0os*soL) 000°1ZF oI5
(wi9) L¥ {209¢) 0zt's €18
Yol 99611 89L 699°LL LEVEL
(%001} o {opo‘os) Qo0‘0s o

%8L 16 628 LS0'L 083}
WGZ I18°L 88L'Z 0058 8£9°0L
(%g) £res (229) 000%L geeiel
%EB0L  ¥28'¢ 9.8% 0rs's oYL
%8 EEET £0Z 096 £OLT
{%ho0L) 082 {o0g) 008 0

%GZ 9921 ZZTY 0sL'oL rAL R A
{eal) azg'0. (o8} 00L'96 S68°/6
(%8} 85Z°68. {€c0°LY) £r3'296 0L8°9L6
%l PSEIE TIEET £68°2LL°E G208
%0 65198 [ §CLEI8T TLTIEE
(%ze) s30T (029} 00LE 0E¥'L
(%33 TLL'BL {ape'l) -~ 00¥'6lL TsL'LL
%02 885°TEL avi'ce “UsgTLL 967 VEL
(%001) By (0e6tL) Qo0'sl 0L

%L 51801 BESPE 00FOLL §S6%HL
{%481) 0856 (51191} 02601 50888
BUD % WA 10U ERTENETY 1obpng BNV

sjessy 19N pajouysaaun ul saBueysn
asusdxg [ezol

SAAlIasEY
uonejoaidag

ayucyeeideq aiopeg asuadxy o)

pajesolly

[aARI]

suondussgng % ssng
JUSWUIELIBIUE F S|2aly 1207
sasuadxy 2|iIgowoiny

$33] pded Hps1Dd

suocRoUng pieoqg

suoneey sepossy
swesBo.ts

Jargy Bunaysey
eipapsaneladoen Bunayrey
yateasswspuoday Apnig 1eduely
sAEMEBAIL J[RUOOWIOA

SPY paylssz|)

Pjog spoog Jo 1sa))
JOJBISMAN/SIURAT diysiagsiy
S1S07) SUIAA %5 DOCS Uy
SjuaAg jepedg
Bununoooyyebe] saa4 [Buolssejold
, sjseq Joaloly
sleulag § Buluesp

Buisesn j reyuay “dinbg
asuadxg snosue|[Basiy

5994 13 S9SUATIT ‘Saxe]
uiep 9-dng prawdinbg
sonddng

Butpuog % saueinsu|
sasusdx |2

SS00Y JalIaty

sad|ag suoydaa),

SIMIEN 7 Jusy

sjjauaq pue SsLR[Eg
sasuadxy

poddng Jayp pue anuaasy ()0

Suipund Ajunon Jaoe|d
SO JUBLISIAU] 3 ISDUIUL
J8UI0 7§ SE(ES |BISY

s23a4 Bupjoog g suoissiUWON
SNO3Ue[|9ISIN

SUOTIaUNS ¢ SJUsAg [e1oedg
song Jequisiy

Hodddng Ja30) pue anuaaay

22-S

(%oLz)  (Lig2i} TLL'6S (cos’Lz) gii'es
(%SL]  Obpeee (E71es) L81L'Ere £50°062
%ol 2L5¥vL 0 b Z8TY
{%7) 201" {Lz) 0L0‘L 686
(%91) 0eyale {zeo'es) §110EE £89'¥82
(%2} (se1'e) LL (zet's) {L9ge)
%EZ £0% 6% Frinh 90%'L
%S6L  86¥ 561 o0l 562
(%4) 051 (%} s0g [Rei
%BSL  EiF 65 ovE 6.8
%6E BS1 g5l 561 (1 ¥4
%881 16221 a10's 059 899'L
%0 9. 66T 0 86T
(%s88)  yoc'e (ovsoL) 00s'zL 098y
%0 c9g's ye0'S 0 B0’
%0 9.7 0 000001 000008
%0 0 0 ) 0

%0 0 o 0 0

%0 0 0 0 o
(%L2). o865 {est) s 28l
%GFL. BELL 2107 9ag’) Pive
%0 o 0 0 0

%80 Zlg's £OZ'ET 000'GE £9z7'25
%ozZL 0 0¥z 00Z 17
(%e6) 022911 (szs'1a) 005'99 516%
{w00L} " © (zv2) T 0

% 0¥ 065" LIS 98Y‘L £10°2
(%001} o {o0001) 000°D} 0

%z8l ¢ FoL s ¥5¢
(%) g6L (a5} 0ce P61

%G 9€9 9z oot 8L
%lZL  PYE il d $5¢ z8l
{9ab%)  0E (26) 0zz £zl
{(%ooL} o {og) i} 0

%BE 0581 9 g9 BlLET
(52} 168'g {951) 05501 ¥5E'0)
(25} 21219 (828 10¥°56 2,506
%% 629'%ST 6599 205'1ee 991°'82¢
%0 051V 0 030°1.0¢ 090°10%
(%12) o5t (i) oz o3l
(er) el (Lzw) 000’y 6.5
%6LL 5912 Z81'6 gLL'L I069L
20 0 t 0 0
{wess)  (000"1L) (pas) 0g0°) a9y
(%1}  Ie8' {0s'L) Z6P0L 586'9

Buo% ~ SAoHg SOUBLIEA § 196phig [EE=

3LVA-OL-YUvV3A

NOLLJIM283a

2102 "CE ndy Bulpus syjuopy ua ) autJod
alnongsey) Bupnaxg suswiedsq 1o uoneplosuon
LONEIZOSSY U0SaN 80Ue | 9387 YUON

HLNOW LNI¥HND



1Lz L

°%89F 9./2°96 zeo'sey LOE 0B £ELCLS sjessy JoN U] aBueyn %E0Z  (0Z17°cB) {£63°LY) (£s9°0z2) {or5Z9)
wonnnnen 2B2FL 0bR'8L ) (e11'2) 121913 s1essy U] abuey) j9N @injondisedu) womnnrer (80€'G) (ses‘LoL) 400°1 (gea‘001)
(°%z8) AT {szL7180°2) eLPrs T Y5Oy asuadxzg sumongseyu| (951 24) 6¥Z 8L (ocz'021) L0Z7eST L16TL
(9642}  boriols {reg'zos'l) 09L'ZHE'Z 9.2'6.5 Hoddng ainjontsenty {(%LLL)  1p68ZL {¢62°182) ¥1z'vse {1g9°22)
m.n:wo:.uummghw:“
%62 £86'E8 161708 Yi¥T6 909796 u[8i0jog S19SSY UL OBUBUD 0N wewwer (FUB'LZ)  TLLBS  (099702)  E€LL8F
{(%¥8l) 898ig 9.6 {z6L’c} T [elauan % Juawebeuey %ove  (vrPS) 906 ozl zeoL -
{%el}  (reg'st) L0y {s0L02) {L697alL) S90S JequIaly envenens (900°E1) (6.6'6) {oog} (62201}
%ze  (LL6°9) 196°¢ 0P8l lev'ee uoneoM] JOUSIA (%12)  zZaL'L grL'e {z91'51) (r1o'z1)
{2:082)  ¥PS's ge8'ollL (£89°22) SSLYSL uonenodsuel | 2 Hoddns Jousip (wevz) (621'0L) 98L'Z9 (av6'v2) oveiie
wrwrenn {98E°1) vrz'se £L1L 155768 $O3URISUOD {%ei22)  s6l7L 0906 {9z3'7) veT'e
%T9  EPS'L9 vELYL Wwo'ozL §L1'p6L Bunasrely - (%zg)  se8'L {2vs01) sve'0z  108%
S)JOSSY 19N poajoLgsatun v mm:m_._o u.wZ
(%6)  Lig'ovi'e  (08°082)  6Ly'S80°'C 6087082 - sosuedxmielol  (%S))  Oiveee - (€LLES)  ZOL'EVE | £G006C
{%00€1)  (osg’)Le) {ovo's} zeg's FaL’l) o lejeuen @ wewabeueW:- = "%ZBE  VEE'G G5 (915'1) (got"2)
%8 yer'sel z5z'e s6e'951 LboeoL seollag Isgusy. . %Z0 §9Z'LL 125°L 650'CL 03561
(%) 210'1p) {sog‘02) orLiesz GL1ELT . UOWBLLIOMI] JOUSIA  (%6) a0e‘LL {605°c) 8662 ger're
(%ee)  PI¥EZe6 (see‘osl) £89'8ES $yR19¢ uonepodsuell g voddng Joysiy ~ (%18) BLVTL (9g1z0) ob5aL - DI9EYPL
(%) Lol'eas (e¥Z's) 9L6ie 816'CLE sasualuoD %T £oLiLe .£28 y9T'9g L10°LE
{956} pLo'gLs L . (bzatal) Z09°60.°L 812'089'L Bupaniepn %9 0s2ZhL 2¥2°0L 628°L3L 92026}
SISNIdX3
%l veE'ver'e  Tee'eT €68°LLL'E  S1Z'L0ZE ddng JeyjQ pue enusasy [e30L  %Z  6297%5Z 6599 L0§°12E  9918¢%
(%zg) 8159 . ) 001z oyl [elaues g JUaeheuely {(%%12)  05% 2] 0Lz 90}
%6 06L°9LL 99771 069°25L 956'6t1 S9DIAIRG JaqWaly (wze)  (wL'l) (8s¥2) 65C°11 008°s
(%8) a0l ovL (6151} 02Lele L0966Z UCHRULIOJU] JOUSIA (%%2) 080'¢1 (12%) 22822 ZIV'TT
%0 656°286 o 000°9L5 0oG'9LS uoenodsuel) g woddng JousIp %0 05.L%S 0 009°1LS 009°1LS
%& 59.°98¢ §66°ZE 09Z°03¢ §LT'SLY  S@dUBIBUO) %0E . 85€8E 2886 8zh'es 0LEeP
%0 alz‘ess’t - {069'%) £H9'sz8’L - £ERPZE‘L Bunaey %0 ££0°05L (0og) LLL'EO0Z LI LOZ
1H0ddNS YIHLO ANV INNIATS
Byn o, HA 1o BIUBLIBA 1ebpng lenjoy [STGEA WA toud [OUBLIBA & 1=2bpng enyoy
J1¥a-OLl-dvaA NOILdYDS3d HINCIN IN3HHND
1 abeg

2102 ‘0g 1udy Buipuz sujuoly us] su; Jod
Arewwng rejuswitedse]
S2ARDY J0 WUBWRRlS
UONBID0SSY HOSSY S0YUB | 9%ET YUON

Wd 8€:50 2L/92/80 2¥eQ



22-%

%25 Zrs'9 FELVL 100z VIR slessy JaN peIaLasalun Ul sabuey) (%Z5) 08’ (z¥s'0L) BYE0Z 1686
(%8) yI9BLS'L (¥z8'8l) Z09'80L") 817'0£9'L ssuedxg je10l %9 0eZ'TYL PZ0L 6218l 9.0%61

%0 810"y 0 0Z8'5E 022'SE seAlasey %0 815%L 0 5y 28T

%z 0oLy 4] 008’2 798¢ uogeioaLdaq {o%%) gy {01} 08¢ 02
(%3] 98¥'eLY ) (geg'e) 286'0.9'1 960°Z65°} RjuoRELIde] dIojey ssuedx el %9 962'L2} 852°0L L3VLLL SZvi8L
(%2) 01681 (0se'D) 060221 orZ'vZL PaR20][Y (e 2£R'8lL L) 60L'Z) 2022l
(%31) 1689 (ae0°L) 00L's 295 JaARL] (%8g)  sov {zee) 000°L 209
{o54) Zve'l {eet) Wwe's 8pe'e suopduasqng g sang %0 0 0 0 0
{%e92)  ege% (15} 0062 8571 JuswuEHSuY P ST 2007 (wea) 22 lez1) 00z vL

%Pl 98L 8Ls 059 205°L sestadxg sjigowoyny %GBT pa 981 59 L5z
(%ge)  €z6'z (2962) 00Z'c €8z S934 paeD PpaID {%o0L)  zol {001) 0oL 0
(%85} 26 {ozs) 926 0¥ SUONE[Y 3Jel00ssy %0 12 £01 0 0]
(%i9) o500l (080°a¥} 000°6L 016'82 sweBoid {s6G8)  voee {ora‘oL) 00821 0981
{%0€)  gez'el (ees'or) 055'951 2L0'041 Jawygy Bupgasie %0 5985 vI6'E 0 VI6E

%0 0.9°9¢9 0 005'09L 005092 elpaiangeladooy Bupasepy %0 10¢'s9 0 05488 05288
%8 0 1729 00089 LZe'ps yareasayy/spodey ApnS Joen %0 0 ] 0 ]
(%8) © (ong’2) 005°2 00z | shemeanD jleuohouioly %0 o 0 0 0

%8 ¥Z0'6L Fiio3 0cosL 6aL S§]S0D BUIAR P PO ULIMNY %0 0 0 0 0

HEE GEV'IS £50'62 00548 £55°911 sjusAg [evadg | %80 Zie's £9Z'cZ 000'se £92'56
(%ve) o (Lea'y) 000's 690°L sieunag g Bunnery %0 0 0 0 0
(%L Y08 (b2} 0oL’ 98LL BugseaT f [jusy "dinbzy %l 892 5 092 yie
{wzl) gz (od] £E¢ ¥02 $994 3 SOSUBOI] ‘sOXE] %0 0 0 0 0

%o7L 0S¥l 81 005°L 139's Juiepy grdng juaidinby %LL £51 T4 051 S2L

%EE YE6T 156 006 Jisi o sejddng (%08) 9zt (ze2) 082 85

%LLL 856 5501 056 §00%T Bulpueg » eaueinsu] %YL ¥6 81} 58 €1z
(%01}  9z2 {za} 0S8 29 sosuadxg Il {wrl) 0 {c9) oo T .
(%001} 062 (nog) 0og i} $5800Y JBUIBTL) {(%00L) 0 (og) 0g 0

% 1) 20 192 0o0°L 192°2 sa0lntag suoydsip] (%8) 9611 (ze) 00L 299
{%e) 95£'0Z (989) 00502 $08'61 SORIN 7 Uk {346} LOD'T (221) 0502 $28°1
{%5) 125152 (z2zTh) 0£0'S5T 208252 slysuad pue ssuejes (wezd  zes‘oz {coz's) 13184 8L6°LL

sesuadxg

%0 91z'985°) {06y £P9628 1 £E6 728l Hoddng 18y30 pue anuaasy [ejoL %0 ££0'051 (0og) 121202 118102

%0 0EL'S6V'L 0 Eaas A e ERLL Burpung funoy) Jeoe|q %0 SLL6P) 0 LI8L0Z Ii80e
(%84  gE8'Dl {eav'a} 00Z'L1 LT s394 Bupjoog g suolssuwoy  (%00L)  0ze (00g) 00¢ 0

%G £52'08 £6L'c 000°SL £62°8L SUCHOUN 7§ SjusA] [ewadg %0 ] 0 0 0

Hodddng Iay3Q pue 2nusasy
By % HA 014 SIUBLIRA BEpng [emay Buo % HA 10K BOUBLIZA § yobpng enjoy
ZLva - OL-¥VIA

NQOLLIROSA] -

TL0Z ‘D€ iUdy BUIpUZ SUIUO Us ] By Jod

Bunsyely

31958y 1aN U] sabueyn pue ssiaoy jO JUsWSlElS
USIIB00SSY HOSEY BOUR] aNeT ULoN

HINOW LN3HAND



wawnn (IEETL)

¥eRe ehil 262'6¢ sjassy J8N pajoLsaaur) Ul sebuey) -
(% 1) LoL'8ge (ebz's} £3L'6LE BLEELE " esuedxg el
(%% o0l% {og] 005"% L uonepeIdeq
(%1) 1 100'98¢ (F51's) 189°21¢ £Iy'TIE sxjuonenadaq aLofeg asuadxg [e1o ],
%¥ . 9l6'GY 0L 006°20 0La'tL paesoly
%LG - GLLL 515 0zl'L G693 suonduosqng @ sang.
%0 . 0Zb €2 0 £z JuBLILIEIEIUT B STEIN 8007
W0y €61 S19 0sl 6oL sasusdxy ajigowoiny
(%6) o8y (¥} e84 (54 SuonRe[RY Mjelnossy
%0 060°061 0 005°1€L . 005°'LEL elpapjeaneladooy Buparely
%0 ;0 05 0 0g SpY palisse}D
%85 oLl 511 0Ze'L sev'l BuisesT / [muay “dinbg
{sbzt) | 121 {s1) rd] 901 S99 ' SI5UR0IT ‘Sox]
%01 0oL'L €01 000°L 2011 uiey g dng justidinbg
%l £I8'L A1 005" L1s'L sapyddng
%01 | 86F 0% 0os 004 Burpuog % souemsu|
%98 oie re 0oy ZrL sasuadxy e
%ST 0952 119 005 FARN S saottag suoydajal
{%¥) 6se0l (c6%) £os0L 20L0L somf g ey
(%) 5€1°621 {o1v'0L) £19°I5L £92'211 sjeUag puE saueleg
sesuadxg
%8 VTS GE6ZE 082°03E SiZ'ELY yoddng Jeui0 pue anusasy (2305
%0 1£8'852 0 005'9.2 0059.2 Buipun Ajunod sesejd
%98 GG1'Z) BLLYE 000°26 6LL1E) 5994 Bupjoog P SUOISSILIOY
(%97} €299 (5821) 0829 SE66'F sang Jequialy
podddng 8t pue snusasy

Bug 2, oA o4 SOUBLIEA, whbpng fenioy -

22-8

(%l28) €6l 080°6, (9287} - ¥EZ9
%Z gol'le £e8 ¥52'9e L10.8
(%0L) 0¥ (512 05k SEL
e T869t ‘8tg ¥019g Zv60%
%9- 2y 8¢ 068'0 L'l
%0 0 0 0 ]
%0 0 0 - 0 0
(%00L) @ (s1) gl ‘0
%0 (A €8 o €8
%0 6ol'sl ) 08Z°LL 05Z'LL
%0 Q o 0 0
%Es £6l 6¢ 0st 6eZ
%0 0 0 0 )
(%5) 6L (8) 00l 16
(%04 16 (901} 051 44
%»ell B IS os 0t
%ESL 0 19 oF Lok
%6¢ gEL zl 05z zz¢
{368) SL0°L {9g) 050'% Y96
%z 28151 Gee 6Z19L ot'9l
%0E 958'3E 2886 8TY'EE oLe'er
%0 $Ee5T 0 0SLSC 05275
%Irl  TPELL 2066 000" 206'9L
(%7) 819 (s2) 849 £59
ByD %, HAJond SOUBLEA § 18bpig 1emoy

dLVGE-01-dvdA

NOILd[HISEG

ZL0Z '0E Wdy Bulpuz stpuci us ] sy Jod
20UBIJUOD)
51955y 18N Ul s88UBYD PUE SOIAIOY O JUSWSIEIS
UOFE00SSY HOSSY 80yg ] 8YeT UUoN

HINOW ENJHHEND



we's

2.2-9

(%084} ~ 2€R'9.L (e89%22} - SGLYSL Sj9ssY 19N payoLsasun v seueyy (%6ve)  {6gl'0d) 9879 {av6'yz) O¥E'LE
{%EE) | TIvzee (gggasl) £89'885 Sva'L9E osuadxg oy, (hi8]  6I8¥El (e8L29) opS'eL 0ot'yl
%01 050° - 18 00% 188 uogeasdag YTt S P 0g 3
(%ee}  yoe’lee (816'9.LL) £38°LES 596°09¢ syuonepaidsq siopeg asusdxg B0l (%18} wALVEL {961'z9) 99v'9L YR
(%8} $98'8Z . {oge) 0EL1e AT pereao|y (%7} 80°E (gg1) £LLE 086°¢C
%0 < e 0 5 ¥s suonduosqng g seng %0 0 0 0 0.

%0 0 W 0 (R4 JuBWILIELRIT g S{Esl 12307 %0 ¢ 0g 0 ot
%.6 - VER STL 0sL Fadl sasuadxg aigowomy %eIL L0k £6 72 $9l
(9%69) - 962 (012} GLE 66 suone[ey 9)eloossy %l i 1A 0 Lk

%0 0 082 0 08z Spy pauisse|) %0 0 0 0 0
(%0v)  vrz'ens (095691} 000° 22k g Lo 81807 108fodd (%e|)  ozzoLl (525°19) 00599 SL6Y
%0 Fad i G 00Z'L S02°) Suisea f jejusy “dinbz %8BT 051 w o5t 261
{%zl) ¥ (8) vL 59 S804 1§ SISUIONT 'SAXEL %0 o 0 0 0

%L osy 95 005 988 Jurepy prdng yewidimbzy %ZL &t ‘8 05 ag
% 625 691 00g 699 ss1[ddng (w%es) sy {22) 0% £z
%yZl  90% 413 gog zi9 Buipuog @ asurINsy| %BEL  0€ Fa 0E zL

%0 0 ¥ ) ¥ sosuadx3 1By %0 0 0 0 0

%08 091 8 008'L ave'l sa9JAleg auoydala ], %3 6zl v o5t z6l
{959) 80z‘L {sLr) 0052 120°2 seRNN B 1UTY (%01) 4L (£2) 0sZ £49
{=cl)  pig'es (gg8's) 090°40 5165 syyaUsy pue salieleg (%21} 06LY (o) 265 168%

R sesuadxy
%0 656236 [ 000°915 000°91Ls Hoddng JayyQ pue snuansy [Ej0L %0 05L%5 0 009115 009'L
%0 656 L36 0 000°91 000°9L5 Butpung fjunoy saseld %0 EIR] 0 005°LS 00915
podddng Js1y0 pue snuansy
LTREA HA o EEREINETY 1ebpng rerzoy Bya % oA 101 ESPEITETN jebpng [enyoy
31Ya- 0L~ HYIA

NOILJI¥053a

2102 02 ludy Buipu3 sypop us] ayilog

uopeyodsuel

81985y 18N Ui s26UBYD pUE SRRIAIDY JO JUaLSIS
LORBID0SSY LS S0UE L ayeT uueN

HINOW 1INIHHND



%Zz  (1760) LY 0FF'3L 28822
(%) : L0Vl {0890z} ovL'eez 0S0'ELE
%E 0L v 00¥'lL L
(LY L L6TYh ©Eroz) OvET6e S09'LZ
(%e)  “Zwo'll (v98) 06055 LTS
%0ZL . 09 09 i oLl
e v, EF 109°L 0% 169°L
%Gy gy 661 b e
{oee8) :o02p (sa1) 816 Beg

%0 0 1202 0 L2022
%0 o 0z.L 0 0zl
%G 1579y 985 oyLoL 9ZELL
%EL aLs | 9zy 0rz'e 299'c
(26001) - 0 (oo0fos) 00005 o
(%) ‘807 (c1) 90z €61
{%02) - 0oLl (162) 0os'L €021
{w1e) - zog (ee1'e) 0049 1962
%S0L  g96b 515 06Y S00°L
(%6e) 9L {e) 05l 201
%S Al £S5t 000°) £eb'l
%L g0LY - zoy 008iE z0z'ZE
%S §89'86 228’9 £060EL 5z8'LEL
(%48) 90l’ovl {(61g"atL] 08LZIE 108662
%0 €2E0Z1 0 08L°2iZ 0812
(%8) TN (ara'}) 00F'6L z82° 11
(%o0L} o© . {og6'p1) noo‘sk 0L

mr_U n\n WA 10l mu:m_._m> .._mm_usm fenjay

slassy 18N pajolsaiun ui sebueyn

astadxg oL
uopemaldsd

ayjuoemsldag arojeg esusdxg (ejo]

pPaEI0 Iy

JUSIIUELISIUS %3 S[ealy 2o

sasuadxgy a|iqowoiny
sa94 p120 HpaId
SUOTRIZY BIRIDOSSY
JauiQ Bunasiiely

SpY pauisse|s

PIOS SpooD jo 3509
Bursea ; ipuay dinbg
asuadxg snosuesosiy
5834 % S9SUIIT 'sexe)
e g dng wawdinby
safddng

Buipuog g soueansyj
sesuedxd (BN
sasialag auoydae]
Saninn g ey

slijsuag pue saieleg
sasuadxy

woddng Jsui0 pue anusasy [B10)

Bupung Aunog Jeaerd
J9UI0 ¢ SI[eS HErey
SNoBLR]99SIN

podddng Jayi) pue snusasy

22"”3

{(%ig)  ZLI'L S¥LT Zal'sl) #1021
(%867, anell (595} S66'2E 9ZvrE
(%1) atz (&) oFlL gel
%86) - F80r o) TEEIT 1625
(%) L3861 (sel) 605'S 1e's
%8EL 0 I 5§ Tr
wrrsrns D Lig c alLe
%468 62 53 sg 99
%40 1L Prd 0 1z
%0 0 irA} 0 ozl'l
%0 0 0 ¢ 0
(%12} o688 (c5v) ob9 8oL
bASS aly 961 09E acs
(w6001} o (coo‘or) 00001 0

%0 0 0 0 0
(%BE) 62 {85) 05k 15
%ZL ¥ gl 019 Zs0°L
%8LL &Y 8% & 10l
(%oor) o (s1) gL 0
%5p ] 3 00l SvlL
%4 otk 5T 003's FLEY
%8¢ 9zg'z BL5Y AL 86012
(%e) 080°¢l (1w} £E822 'z
%0 £ET'LL o £E8' 1T ge8le
(%ey) e (tzv) 000'L 6.5
%0 0 0 0 0
Buysv%  uwAloud B0UBLEA § ybpng 2oy

ALVA-OL-¥HY3IA

NOILdI¥Is3a

2102 ‘0¢ |udy Bulpug sypuopy us] sy} Jo
UONEULIGIU) JOYSIA
s}9ssY 18N Ui saBueys) pue sSAlDY 40 JUSWISIR)G
UOBISOSSY HOSTY S0UE] ayET YyHoN

HLINOW INIHHND



22-\

(%81)  (¥a9'st) LY {s0L'02) (1899)) S19SSY 19N Pejolsaun W sabueyd wrerenre  (900°EL) {626'6] (ooe) (622°0¢)
%S PSP'SEL z6Z'e S6E2'BSL 1¥9'99% ssusdxg 3o %ed S9z'LL iZs'L 6302} 08561
%6 " 0s0L ZL oo zig uonersasdag %l 501 6 08 68
%G " pOvPEL 0218 S657151 §LI'Gol ayjuoperoaldaq a1ozeg asusadxg o], %ED 094 L L5 626'L1 06761
v | 58’8l 0ELE 00008 oclze peieooIY %el B6LL 19c 0002 1ecc

(%001} ‘0 {ozt) (¢ 0 (L= (%001} o zpy) 4 0

{e612) g0l {o25) 80z'L 2cg suonduosqng % s3ng %0 0 05z 0 052
(%le) . b (ror) 00g 1 JUBWUIRNEIUT % Slesy (20t (%619)  go (1) 0s 61
%V LL0°L zl 00zl zLZ'L sasuadxy s|owoyny (%8} 9.7 (1) 0z 601
%EVZ . I£0 yze'L ¥¥5 898°1 5984 pIED JPAUD LA ¥rl 09 ¥0Z
%G . 862 i 208 A suoelay SJe1osSsy %0 L L 0 Il
%0 0 §SL 0 =17} SpY paiIsse|n %0 0 0 0 0
%LL PEE0T 6929 0sl°LE e JeRRISMAN/sIIsAT diysiaquisiy %Gyl 8ELL 210z 96g’L PIPS

(%001) ".@oL {ozw) 0zF 0 sleuiuteg g Bupuies) (%00l) o v o 0
%Z) 622'C 652 vILE ger'e BuisesT f [ejusy “dinbg %G8 £ [R5 LriorA 29¢

(wzl) - vL (5) yL 59 $89 g SOSUSDIT ‘SaXeL %0 0 0 0 0
%e 009 90z 009 808 “Jurey g dng justidinbg %eVZ 66 oyl 09 907
% 0% £r8 s> 008 AN seyddng (%e89) &g {#5) 08 9z
%gel . 60% g9g 0oE 599 Bupuog 3 eaurinsuy %9ElL 0 34 o 1L

{(%0L)  ols {vs) 095 905 sesuadxg |y (%001 0© (0z) 0z i}
%8G 209°1.- 268 0051 el Sa0IMIAgG Suoydale ] %IST 16 93¢ 05} aes

(o) GLE'L (062) oot'L 0LLL SO § S )] 6L (z9) oL 819

(%€) 65839 (ape'z) 862'TL 6¥0°0L sjiyeuaq pue mmrma_mw %el £86°G LAY £56's ZeT'0L

sasUadxg
%5 06L'91Y 99z'z) DEg'LEL 956671 Hoddng Jeyyp pue enusasy 1e)0 ez)  Opl'y) (65¥2) AT 0088

(%001) 0 (os1Lp) 051y ] soay Bunjoog 3 SUOISSILWIOY (%001 0 (51p) Sl i
%18 $06'22 abLi0g 00fse otl'99 suonIuNg % SjUaAg [eioadg (meee)  (ooofiy) (Fag) 0g0°L 99

(%51)  oegs (0g2'%1) orLes 018'c8 s s8N Jagusyy (1) asz's - (osr'L) ¥18°6 EE'e

o NS 19yl pue shivaaAsy
ByD % UK 10t J0UBLIEA jebpng MY Byp% ~ uAIoHd oolieep § 1=bpng [emoy
A1YA - OL- dvdA NOILJMIS3a

Z10Z '0g Wdy Butpuz sujuoly ua] ey sog
S2IBWLIOY) 10 1SquBYD
$1259Yy 19N Ul sebuey) pue senialoy o uswselg
UONBIOCSSY LOSay 20UB 1 a8 YUoN

HINOIN LN3HHND



7"2__-\?_-

(%¥8L) 89g8'/e- 969 Z6.'c) 1% sjessy 18N pejorseiun ul ssbueysn %ere  (brv'e) 906G 9z.Ll 1 ZE0'L
{081) (osele) {opa'L) Z62's ¥sL) esuadxg [ejoL %CBE eSS (6v6%) (9181 {sov'2)
%e  0elY Z9 008 298'C uonenadag (%) aly (6] 082 02
{Watve]  (0ssel (80L°2) Zo0e (o19') ayjuoneeldaq alojeg asuedxg e30] %1SE 8IS {ses') {964 {seLD)
%0 H(ZPLZED) 0 (0£59bE) (0eg'avE) pazeso|ry %0 (51628 0 (es9've} (e5o'ye)
%0€ 0 £6Z 058 0T jane1L %0ve 0 L 58 86L
(%zz) . ¥69 (212 000°% z3l suopduasgng | sang (%g5)  66¥ (sg) 0ol st
{weg)  z9e (es1) 005 208 JuBILIEHBIUL] B S[es oo %Zll  Sh 92 0 9gl
{%59) . &b (cee) 009 . 02 sosupdxa sjiqowoyy (%zv) e {s2) 02 ]
%be Wi 80T 0059 2028 suoyIund peog WESL  IGTLE 9L0°L 059 2991
(w¥l) | vZ8 {ea1) sTLL 796 sueljeley 8Je00ssy %0 Lz €5 0 £6
%0 0 G611 0 S6L'L Spy pafsseln %0 0 ] 0 0
%LE 9888l 0.8 005TZ 0lc'eZ Hununeaoyjeba] sea4 JeUOISSaJ0Id %oTL 0 (1774 002 o
(0s£9)  80% (asz‘L) 000'T L. sreuwiag g Buinesy (sea0L) 0 {00z} 00Z 0
(9%1) 000'Z (a1} 5I6°1 6561 Buises ; egusy “dinb3 %BE 06T §6 052 gbe
%0 0 0 0 0 asuadxg snoaue|iaasiy %0 o 0 0 (i}
%EOZT  €ET £06 £vE W'l s394 g SOSUAT ‘SaXe ] %ZelL 0 po1 06 ¥52
(%) aLL'e (sL1) oov'e $82'e Juiep gdng juswdinbkg (%6%)  sgE - (591) ove 713
%97 1857 £00° 002 £02°E solddng %P ¥ig £ 02z £l
%01 856 G90° coo'y 5902 Bupuog 3 ssuensuy| %ELL V6 gLl 001 b4
%9 09 9 00g 9£9 sasuadxg |1ey {(%001)  0g {09} 0% 0
%61 16Z°C 909°L 0sz'e 958’y sa01leg suoydsis ) %0b 152z i3 i ssy
%E 98g'0Z V65 0602 165'ke SaBILN B e {%2) W02 (sr) 00LT z50'C
(%%8) 29%°061 (580°12) 611082 S69'652 sjyeuaq pue mmcﬂmm (%62)  0ge'l (os0°8) Jz0'sz 2186l
sasuadxg
(%z€] (0.9} 0oLz oEYL Hoddng Jeui0) pue snusney 10 {%Le} o5l ) oLz 89
{%heE) (029) 0o0LZ sl SOOI JUSLIISAAU] P JS0I1U (%12) 053 472) oz 98l
%0 0 ¢ o Snosue|eosI %0 0 0 0 0
podddng Jay0 pue snuansy
BU2 % HA 1014 SIUELEA Jobpng Ny o Byn %, HAJoug BIUELEA § 1ebpng ey
3LYa - OL- dvaA NOLLdIM2$3a

2102 '0g {Hdy BulpuI sujuop us| ey lod
UoRISILILIPY % UsWwabeueyy
sjassy 9N Ul ssbUByUD pue SaIALOY JO JUsWElRl]
LONED0SsY LOSeY soUel SyeT UHoN

HLNOIW INIYUND



fL’Z_"\S

wewnerns  COBTL ora'gll ) el $1858Y 8N pajolysaaun ui sebueyy swemprer  (BOTG) (99M.01) 200°F (859'001)
ec8) : TLB'SHY (52L71807%) eLTVPST SHGZoY asuadxy [elol (%L svEeL {ogz'osl) 2027867 "126'TL
%6 0601 Zl 008 i3 ucnewaidag %L S0l 5 038 68
(%28) - zZEvep (z62°180°Z) ELY'EPS'E 9/9'Lov ay/uopeIaIdeq aiogeg asuedxg 210 (%t ¥Rl (eczogl) TR 209°ZL
(%r) . 20E1E (s2t'L) 059'GE SZEVE - - pejesapy (%3] R (02 g98'c log's
%0 - g 0 s $g suonduasqng % seng %0 0 0 i} 0
(%99) i 09 {c2) oG 21 sl g S[esy [esoT (%o0L) o (s) s 0
%ELl . ¥ES 62 002 £65°L sesuadxg spgowtoyny %L9L 10 g1 172 £8l
{(%29) o6z (902) 508 66 suopeRy seossy %0 2 il o 23

%0 "0 [i}:74 o 08g - SpY payisselg %0 0 o o ) 0
(%98)  szazes (880°c20%2) 018ZerE Lrd Nz 1507 josfoid (v  eso's (ove'BzL) l8zere Lvvze
%0 0 8.8 ] 8.8 SIBURUSS R Bujurar) %0 0 0 , 0 0

%9 o ] 0Pl €0Z°L Buises sy dinba %8z 051 r -7 61
swanpnne PL 6V6 7 €Z0'L S92 g sasULIl ‘sexe] %0 0 ¥6 0 ¥
%1 oSy 901 005 909 W grdng jusiedinbg %Az 6F 9 0s 95
%L 6ES, £5¢ 008 £08 solddng %¥IE  §b 131 05 a4
weEZl  e0g coc 00g 509 Bujpuog 3 eaurinsu %9EL  [g L 0g |9
{246) 9 0 0l oL sasuadxg ey (%001} 0 1) L o

%Zg  -199'L ore 009°L Se'l ssopueg suoydaja] %0z 6ZL (4> 090 z6l
{%8) 882, - (s1t) 005°L 180°2 Sa R Sy {%0l) 212 (22) 052 €49
{mbl)  Zo6c {Lez‘0L) 0822 686'18 S1yauaq pue saueeg (9%514) ooy (gra} S10° 0/g's
sasuadxg
%iL)  v8l%0ls (¥88'296')) 09125 T 9.%'6.5 voddng ey pue anusney 10l (HiTL Tiezr {5681.82) ievse (18922
{%LL) £98605 (roz'zo6) 0FLbpe'e 926'8.5 Buppung [unoy tsoely (%111} DODEL (s6.7122) pLL'PST (129%72)
{%:8) 1@~ {139 020°L 8gc BWIOIU| JUSLLSIAU| 7 ISBIBYU] (%e001)  (6S) (0aL) 0oL 0
: Hodddng smpg pue anusasy
Buos ~ "AMSHg SOUBHEA 32bpng ey BUD% WA foud OURLIEA § yebpng fEMOY
2LYA-OL-¥vIA

NOLLJIHOS3d

¢l0z '0g [Hdy Bulpuz suyuop ua) aug o4
alnonAseyu;
Sl@ssy laN Ul saBueys pue sepiaoy Jo juswsEg
uoRIsossy LossY soUes] aye YuoN

HINOW INI®YND



Monthly Report May 2012

CONFERENCE REVENUE STATISTICS

North Shore Properties

Year to Date Bookings/Monthly Production Detail FY 11/12

Prepared By: Anna Atwood, Marketing Executive Assistant

FY 1112 FY 10/11 Variance
Total Revenue Booked as of 5/31/12; $1,855,500 $1,638,814 19%
Forecasted Commission for this Revenue: $131,368 $100,247 31%
Number of Room Nights: 10713 9716 10%
Number of Delegates: 4800 4785 0%
AfRual Revenue Goal: $1,700,000 $2,200,000
Annual Commission Goal: $125,000 $140,000
Number of Tentative Bookings: 57 45 27%
Monthly Detail/Activity May-12 May-11
Number of Groups Booked: 3 1
Revenue Booked: $51,424 $18,808 173%
Projected Commission: $1,530 $0
Room Nights: 360 162 122%
Number of Delegates: 152 56 171%
Booked Group Types: 2 Corp., 1 Smerf 1 TA
Lost Business, # of Groups: 3 2
Arrived in the month May-12 Est. May-11
Number of Groups: 2 0
Revenue Arrived. $143,824 $0
Projected Commission: $13,613 $0
Room Nights: 935 0
Number of Delegates: 460 0
Arrived Group Types: 1 Assoc., | Smerf
Monthly Detail/Activity April-12 April-11
Number of Groups Booked: 2 4
Revenue Booked: $£50,148 $95,192 -47%
Projected Commission: $4,216 $5,239 -20%
Room Nights: 260 812 -68%
Number of Delegates: 145 635 -77%
Booked Group Types: 2 Assoc. 2 Assoc., 1 Filir
Lost Business, # of Groups: 2 4
Arrived in the month April-12 April-11
Number of Groups: 2 2
Revenue Arrived: $87,343 $98,559 -11%
Projected Commission: $7,802 $9,855 -21%
Room Nights: 546 944 -42%
Number of Delegates: 525 305 72%
Arrived Group Types: 1 Assoc., I Govt. 1 Govt., 1 Film

221



Monthly Detail/Activity

Numiber of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission;
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

March-12

4

$61,339

56,043

495

390

2 Assn. 2 Smerf
5

March-12
0

$0

%0

0

0

February-12
3

$109,989

$8.640

731

375

1 Corp,[Smf, 1 Seminar
5

February-12
3

$153,869
$7,917

650

210

2 Assn,, 1 TA

January-12
1

$8.019
$802

90

50

1 Assoc.
3

January-12
6

$706,729

$39,489

2844

975

4 Corp. and 1 Assoc.

March-t1

2

$34,141
$3.414

340

140

I Smerf,, I Corj
6

March-11
|

391,524
$0

488

150

1 Corp.

February-11
0

%0

$0

0

L= W I e

February-11
2

$49,579
$4,385
257

115

1 Assoc.

January-11
1

$2,902
$145

25

10

1 Assoc.
6

January-11
I

$6,412

$0

28

14

1 TA

80%
95%
46%
179%

210%
81%
153%
83%

176%
453%
260%
400%

10922%

10057%
6864%

252



Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights;

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Atrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

December-11

1
$4,500
$450

50

34

1 Smerf
6

December-11
1

$4,176

%0

48

18

1 Govt,

November-11

3
$54,885
$0

380

210

1 Assn,, 1 Film Crew

1 Society
3

November-11

1

$13,352

$0

120

60

I Film Crew

October-11
1

$7.546
$377

30

65

1TA

0

October-11
3

$151,694
$15,169
1549

725

1 Assn., 1 Smf, 1 Govt.

December-10
1

$36,491
$3,049

65

194

1 Corp.

2

December-10
0

$0

$0

0

0

November-10
2

$176,553
$9,922

1530

525

1 Govt.and 1 A

November-10
0

$0

$0

0

0

October-10
2

$293.259
$14,775

1525

247

i Corp.,, 1 TA
1

QOctober-10

9

$427,827

$12,594

2991

1715

2 Corp., 4 Assoc.

1 Govt, 1 Smf, 1 Foundation

-88%
-88%
-23%
-82%

-68%
-100%
-75%
-60%

-97%
-97%
-98%
-74%

-65%

20%
-48%
-58%

2353



Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission;
Room Nights;

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups;

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

September-11
5

$581,803
$32,350

2797

1041

2 Assoc.,1 Corp,
1 TA, 1 Govt.

4

September-11
5

$51,977

$2,785

399

262

1 Corp, 3 Assoc.
1 Smerf

August-11
5

$464,992
346,076
1758

823

3 Corp, 1 Smf, 1 Govt.

2

Aungust-11
4

$371,268
$36,583

1759

695

2 Corp, | Assoc.
1 8mf

July-11
5
$737,507
$36,875
2873

890

1 Corp., 4 Assoc.

0

September-10
1

$26,865 2066%
$0

150 1765%
50 1982%

1 Corp.

5

September-10

4
$145.651 -64%
$14,565 -81%
980 -59%
302 -13%
4 Corp.

August-10

4

$52,758

$5,275 1458%
430 679%
575 494%
1 Corp,1 Assoc. 139%
1 TA, 1 Foundation

9

August-10

7

$219,566 69%
$14,117 159%
1294 36%
830 -16%

1 Corp, 5 Assoc., 1 Society

July-19

5

$47,336 1458%
54,733 679%
484 494%
373 139%
1 Corp.,3 Assoc

8



Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:

Projected Commission:

Room Nights;
Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

July-11
2
$61,096
$4,855
541

220

1 Corp., 1 Assoc.

Future Year Bookings, booked in this fiscal year:

For 2012/13:
For 2014/15:

$872,367
$1,348,108

NUMBER OF L.LEADS Generated as of 5/31/12;

Total Number of Leads Generated in Previous Years:

2010/2011: 92
2009/2010: 107
2008/2009: 151
2007/2008: 209
2006/2007: 205

106

July-10

8

$579,888

$44,258

2813

1479

1 Corp.,6 Assoc.,] Smerf

{Goal)
$750,000
$500,000

-89%
-89%
-81%
-85%




Monthly Report May 2012
CONFERENCE REVENUE STATISTICS
South Lake Tahoe

Year to Date Bookings/Monthly Production Detail FY 11/12
Prepared By: Anna Atwood, Marketing Executive Assistant

FY 11112 FY 1011 Variance

Total Revenue Booked as of 5/31/12: $85,059 $216,150 -61%
Forecasted Commission for this Revenue: $9,997 $23,170 -57%

Number of Room Nights: 848 1993 -57%

Number of Delegates: 506 1220 -50%
Auunal Revenue Goal: $200,000 $300,000
Annual Commission Goal: $15,000 $15,000
Number of Tentative Bookings: 45 42 7%
Monthly Detail/Activity Mavy-12 May-11

Number of Groups Booked: 2 i

Revenue Booked: $35,424 $34,042 4%

Projected Commission: $5,313 $5,106 4%

Room Nights: 240 425 44%

Number of Delegates: 110 80 38%

Booked Group Types: 1 Corp., 1 Smerf 1 Smerf

Lost Business, # of Groups: 1 2

Arrived in the month May-12 May-11

Number of Groups: 0 |

Revenue Arrived: %0 514,007

Projected Commission: 30 $0

Room Nights: 0 203

Number of Delegates: 0 79

Arrived Group Types: 1 Corp.
Monthly Detail/Activity April-12 April-11

Number of Gronps Booked: 1 0

Revenue Booked: $45,432 $0

Projected Commission: $2,271 $0

Room Nights: 370 0

Number of Delegates: 250 0

Booked Group Types: 1 Assoc. 0

Lost Business, # of Groups: 0 1

Arrived in the month April-12 Est, April-11

Number of Groups: 1 1

Revenue Arrived: $4,455 $1,193 273%

Projected Commission; $0 $179

Room Nights: 50 7 614%

Number of Delegates: 90 10 800%

Arrived Group Types: I Assoc. 1 Corp.



Monthly Detail/Activity March-12 March-11

Number of Groups Booked: 0 0
Revenue Booked: %0 5o
Projected Commission: %0 $0
Room Nights: 0 0
Number of Delegates: 0 0
Booked Group Types: 0 0
Lost Business, # of Groups: 1 1
Arrived in the month March-12 March-11
Number of Groups: 0 i
Revenue Arrived: $0 $4,791
Projected Commission: $0 $718
Room Nights: 0 39
Number of Delegates: 0 50
Arrived Group Types: 0 1 Assoc.
Monthly Detail/Activity February-12 February-11
Number of Groups Booked: 2 1
Revenue Booked: $166,374 $12,295 1253%
Projected Commission: %0 $0
Room Nights: 2340 198 1082%
Number of Delegates: 1800 79 2178%
Booked Group Types: 2 Assoc. I Corp.
Lost Business, # of Groups: 1 3
Arrived in the month February-12 February-11
Number of Groups: 2 1
Revenue Arrived: $14,265 $20,013 -29%
Projected Commission; $1,510 $3,002 -50%
Room Nights: 85 225 -62%
Number of Delegates: 150 150 0%
Arrived Group Types: 2 Corp. 1 Assoc.
Monthly Detail/Activity January-12 January-11
Number of Groups Booked: 2 2
Revenue Booked: $9,997 $16,137 -38%
Projected Commission: $0 51,752 -100%
Room Nights: 92 250 -63%
Number of Delegates: 70 190 -63%
Booked Group Types: | Corp., 1 SMF 1 Assoc., 1 TA
Lost Business, # of Groups: 0 3
Arrived in the month January-12 January-11
Number of Groups: 0 0
Revenue Arrived: $0 30
Projected Commission: $0 $0
Room Nights: 0 0
Number of Delegates: 0 0

Arrived Group Types: 0



Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:
Projected Comumission:
Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:
Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Boolked:
Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission;
Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:
Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:
Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

December-11
1

$9,423
$1,413

30

120

1 Corp.

4

December-11
0

$0

$0

0

0

0

November-11

0
$0
$0
0

0
0
1

November-11

0
$0
$0
0
0

October-11
0

$0

$0

0

0
0
1

October-11
2

$15,354
$767

132

90

2 Assn.

December-1G
0

$0

$0

0

0
0
0

Decemhber-10
0

50

$0

0

0

0

November-10
0

$0

50

0

0
0
0

November-10
I

$927

$0

13

8

1 TA

QOctober-10
0

$0

$0

0

0
0
0

October-10

1

$5,280 191%
$264 191%
48 175%
100 -10%
1 Assn.

23~ P



Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked;

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in_the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types;

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights;

Number of Delegates:;
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

September-11
1

$4,455
$6638
50

50

1 Smf
2

September-11
1

$4,459
$668
47

50

1 Smf

August-11
0

$0

%0

0

0

2

August-11
1

$33,959
$5,093
372

75

1 Govt.

July-11

September-10
0

$0
$0
0

0
0
0

September-10
4

$67,983
$6,042
616

291

2 Corp,l Assoc, 1 TA

Augus{-10
3

$37,580

$3,724

484

296

1 Corp,1 Assoc.
8

August-10
1

$3,730
%0
10
37
1 Smf.

July-10

2

$5,148

$558

80

30

1 Corp, 1 TA
8

July-10
4

$98,226
$12,964

832

495

1 Corp, 2 Smerf
| Non-Profit

-93%
-82%
-92%
-83%

810%

3620%
103%

23-9




Future Year Bookings, booked in this fiscal year:

{Goal)
For 2012/13: $191,194 $100,000
For 2014/15: $257,562 $50,000
NUMBER OF LEADS Generated as of 5/31/12: 105

Total Number of Leads Generated in Previous Years:
2010/2011: 92

2009/2010: 107

2008/2009: 151

2007/2008: 209

2006/2007: 205

23-1©




DATE:

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

A.

g
@ =

horth lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

July 8, 2012
Board of Directors
Ron Treabess, Director of Community Partnerships and Planning

Monthly Activity Report—dJune, 2012

Integrated Infrastructure and Transportation Work Plan Projects—Update

1.

North Lake Tahoe Express

The TTD Board approved a new contract with Airport Mini Bus at its
June 8" meeting. The 3-year contract is in effect as of July 1% The
new contract requires all passenger revenues to be collected by the
TMA and applied toward the monthly contract payment due to the
service provider. Any passenger revenues in excess of the monthly
contract will be reconciled toward the subsidy costs of the program.
Ticket sales and information will continue to be provided by the
operator within the North Lake Tahoe Welcome Center at the airport.
To date no subsidy has been requested during this fiscal year. The
annual ridership is up 13% for the first 11 months of 2011-1012, and
passenger revenues have increased 4% for the same period.

Regional Wayfinding Signage - NLTRA

The consultant has submitted the final, functioning Wayfinding Signage
Design Guidelines Manual. Staff is now scheduling meetings to get
concurrence from partnering agencies. At the time of concurrence, staff will
move forward will specific design and construction documents necessary for
permitting, fabrication, and installation of pilot/demonstration signs.
simultaneous, staff will prepare a RFP to solicit proposals for preparation of
an area-wide signage site plan identifying specific signs, locations, wording,
costs, and permit requirements for installation. Staff anticipates bringing this
RFP forward with a funding request at the July Joint Committee meeting.

TRPA Regional Plan Technical Advisory Task Force

In response to the TRPA Regional Plan Update process and comment period,
the NLTRA has 1) brought together a task force to review the proposed Code
of Ordinance that specifically relate to the ability to redevelop the commercial
product in North Lake Tahoe; and 2) work with the South Lake Tahoe

2.4~



Chamber of Commerce to fund a proposed consuitant contract to coordinate a
basin-wide business voice on the Regional Plan. Comments were presented
to the TRPA Governing Board on June 27". The NLTRA Board approved a
$10,000 contribution to the $40,000 contract. These funds will come from the
2012/13 Infrastructure Research and Planning budget. The outreach portion
of the program is TahoeFuture.com

Tahoe City Visioning Process

At the May meeting, the NLTRA Board approved $16,500 toward a
$41,500 consultant contract with Design Workshop to facility a Tahoe City
Visioning Process as the first step in addressing the incorporation of the
golf course property into the Tahoe City commercial core planning and to
prepare for the broader Community Plan and Regional Plan efforts. The
first meeting was May 25" to capture the full array of ideas for
distribution and compilation by Design Workshop. The 2 V2 day workshop
on June 26-28 brought out great ideas and discussion as to the potential
for Tahoe City. Consultant Richard Shaw of Design Workshop brought
forth many possibilities based on participants input. He is now
incorporating the visions into presentation graphics and will return to
share the visuals in August.

Regional Coordinated Skier Shuttle Program

Through the leadership of the newly organized Truckee Tomorrow
Transportation Committee and Truckee North Tahoe-Transportation
Management Association (TMA), there is a strong interest to develop a
coordinated regional skier shuttle program, with actual service
anticipated in the 2012/13 winter season. The TMA has received a first
draft from LSC Transportation Consultants which develops a specific
plan for service, rather than a conceptual study. Funding for the plan
has been contributed by 12 partners including the ski areas, the Town
of Truckee, and the NLTRA .

North and West Shore Water Shuttle

Utilizing the Lake Tahoe Waterborne Shuitle Service Concept Design and
Feasibility — Study (Feasibility Study) recommended actions and
implementation plan, staff has been working with TTD, TNT/TMA and
consultants for initiation of a North Lake Tahoe Water Shuttle. The intent is
for the operation of this 3-year pilot water shuttle service and the water
shuttle manager’'s monitoring program to commence in mid to late July, 2012.
Menitoring will be continuous from June to October with recommendations for
program changes as findings indicate. To date the necessary funding for the
3-year pilot program has been approved by Placer County; the TTD, which is
the project manager, has signed a contract for a vessel and operator to
provide the service; landside facility agreements are ready for signature with
3 of the 4 dock owners, the TRPA permit has been issued, and the
ticketing/marketing programs are underway. Required engineer inspection of
the docks will be complete by July 11",

Auburn/Placer County California Welcome Center

24-Z



10.

11.

B.

Staff continues to provide assistance to Placer County Visitor Bureau to
develop the new California Welcome Center which will contain North Lake
Tahoe exhibitry and information. The funding for the North Lake Tahoe
exhibit in this Auburn facility has been approved by the Placer County Board
of Supervisors. The consultant is now preparing the exhibit design for review.
Installation should be completed by July 25™.

Truckee California Welcome Center
Staff has reached agreement with the Truckee Donner Chamber of
Commerce to install an “Explore North Lake Tahoe” information exhibit in the
California Welcome Center that they operate in the Truckee railroad station.
A temporary exhibit is in place while the permanent one is being fabricated.

Bicycle Friendly Communication Application

Staff and LSC Transportation Consultants are reevaluating the previous
application to the League of American Bicyclists to prepare and resubmit to
achieve a higher designation than North Lake Tahoe's current honorable
mention designation. The awards will be made in February 2013.

Summer Night Rider Service Extension 2012

Because of some changing conditions that are limiting TART's participation,
TMA has recommended an extension of the TTD contract with Airport Mini Bus
to provide the entire summer Night Rider service for the summer of 2012. TTD
approved this change at its Board meeting on June 8" The advantages to
completing this extension are the avoidance of any service delay, a lesser
hourly rate, a later service each evening, and a unified appearance of all
shuttles to the visitors and other riders. A funding request is being considered
by NLTRA to partner with North Shore business owners to do a pilot program
to provide service until 2:00 am this summer.

Based on the anticipated success of this summer's program, it is the intent of
the partners to develop a muiltiyear contract through a RFP process for night
rider services starting in the winter of 2012/13.

TOT Funded Project Openings

Tahoe City Public Utility District held a very successful grand opening and
ribbon cutting for the Lakeside Trail through Tahoe City. The American Black
Bear exhibit was official opened for public viewing and enjoyment by the North
Lake Tahoe Historical Society.

Next Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee Meeting
The next meeting of the Joint Committee will be Monday, July 23, 2012, 1:30
p.m., at TCPUD.

Other Meetings and Activities Attended

¢« NLTRA Board of Directors Meeting
Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club

*

e  Summer Recreation Luncheon
TMA Board of Directors Meeting




TRPA Water Shuttle Permit Hearing

North L.ake Tahoe Express RFP Selection Committee
Tahoe Transportation District Board Meeting

Placer County Transportation Planning Agency Board
Jake’s Anniversary Mixer

Regional Plan Chamber Committee

North Lake Tahoe Visitor Center Opening

Local Agency Formation Commission Board Meeting

Porter Simon Mixer

Tahoe City Downtown Assoc. Fund Raiser

Lakeside Trail Ribban Cutting

Placer County Transportation Planning Agency Board Meeting
North Tahoe Public Utility District Board Meeting/\Water Shuttle

Tahoe City Visionary Workshop
NLTRA Joint Committee Meeting
Lakeside Trail Let's Get Linked

2.4-%




